Mohamed Sabry Software Engineer

Mobile: +20 109 183 7581 / +20 102 368 7024 Location: Cairo, Egypt LinkedIn: <u>https://www.linkedin.com/in/mohamedsabry123</u> E-mail: <u>mohamed.sabry.ahmed000@gmail.com</u> Date of Birth: 27 September 1997 Military Status: Completed. GitHub: <u>https://bit.ly/3yKLRP8</u> Website: https://bit.ly/mo-sabry

Career Objectives:

Talented Software engineer, Front-end developer, who is passionate about building professional solutions having clear user experience and highly accessible through different devices. Responsible for translation of the UI/UX design wireframes to actual code that will produce visual elements of the application, taking an active role in the design and implementation using multiple technologies (React.js, Node.js) defining how the application looks as well as how it works, front-end and back-end.

Education:

Oct 2021 – June 2022	9-Month Professional Diploma, Information Technology Institution (ITI) Track : Open Source Application Development
May 2015 – July 2019	BSc of Information System, Faculty of Computers and Artificial Intelligence, Benha university.

Work Experience:

Sept 2022 – Recent	Software Engineer, Dimofinf		
Sept 2019 – June 2022	Web Developer, Freelancer		
May 2018 – May 2021	Mentor and Reviewer for front-end Nano degrees, Udacity, Inc.		
May 2019 – June 2019	Udacity Front End project Restaurant Reviews Project Competition, Udacity, Inc.		

Trainings and Certificates:

٠	Open Source Application Development, ITI.	(Oct 2021 – July 2022)		
	• Learned Higher level of web development (Node.js, React.js, Angular.js, Vue.js,).			
	 Learned Most of programming languages (Java FX, Python, C, C++, php, JS,). 			
	• Learned a lot of programming concepts (OOP, Software Engineering, Agile, C++, JS,).			
	 Learned Soft Skills, Software Engineering and Agile. 			
	 Learned how to motivate myself in most situations. 			
•	Advanced Front-End Web Development Nano degree, <u>Udacity, inc.</u>	(May 2021 – July 2021)		
	• Learned how Redux and React work together to make your application's state bulletproof.			
	 Learned about the build tools available for the Web Front End Develo 	•		
•	React + Redux, <u>SoloLearn</u> (Abril 2021 – May 202			
	• Learn React.js and SPA concept, then learnt Redux and its interaction			
	application's state more flexible and avoid the problems of state man	•		
٠	Web Development Professional Nano degree, <u>Udacity, inc.</u>	(May 2020 – July 2020		
	 Learned to update and control the page and create a dynamic user ex 	perience.		
٠	Front-End Web Developer Nano degree, <u>Udacity, inc.</u>	(Jan 2018 – July 2018)		
	 Learned the JavaScript programming language. Start working with con 	mmon developer tools,		
	including the Git version control system.			
	 Learned about Accessibility, Object-Oriented JavaScript techniques, closures, and the new ES6 specification. 			
	 Leverage the power of the React UI library, and Build single page Read 	ct anns		
•				
•	 .Net Web Development, ITI SQL server programming, Visual C# .Net using framework 4.5, ASP .Net 	(Oct 2018 - Dec 2018)		
		et 5.0 & ASP. Net MIVC.		
echn	ical Skills			
٠	Web Development (HTML5, JavaScript, Asynchronous JavaScript, jQuery)			
•	Client-Side web frameworks (React.js – Next.js – TypeScript – React native)			
٠	Styles (CSS, CSS3, Bootstrap, MUI, Less, Sass)			
•	Server-Side web frameworks (Node.js – Express.js – Passport.js)			

- Web Services(SOAP Rest)
- Database (SQL (MySQL) NoSQL (mongo db)).
- Object Oriented Programming, Clean code, and Git.
- Applying Advanced Design Patterns

Soft Skills

- Team Leadership.
- Time management and Planning.
- Problem Solving.

- Team Player.
- Eager to Learn.
- Communication Skills

Key Projects:

- **DVDYatii App** Front End Developer
 - o Movie Application serves in Kuwait
 - o Tools for engine: the movies db (TMDB) API
 - o Tools for portal: Next.js
- Lawyer System Front End Developer
 - o System handles Bankruptcy companies in Saudi Arabia
 - o Tools for engine: custom Api
 - o Tools for portal: React.js
- <u>Skitab</u> Front End Developer
- <u>Fix Fac</u> MERN Stack Developer
 - \circ \quad Team Leader for the project and its Dashboard
 - \circ \quad Tools for engine: Odoo, mysql db, Node.js
 - \circ ~ Tools for portal: HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, React.js, web api).
- <u>Coffee Shop Management System</u> MERN Stack Developer
 - Tools for engine: php, mysql db
 - \circ ~ Tools for portal: HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, React.js, jwt, web api).
- Super market MERN app (HTML5 CSS3 JS Bootstrap -Node.js MongoDB React.js Express.js).
- Watch Me Map Front-end Developer
 - Tools for portal: HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, jquery, Google Maps API).
- Movie Yo React.js Web Developer
 - Tools for portal: HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, React.js, themoviedb API).
- <u>YouTube videos simulation</u> React.js Web Developer
 - Tools for portal: HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, React.js, YouTube API).
 - Pics App React.js Web Developer
 - Tools for portal: HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, React.js, <u>Unsplash</u> API).
- Memory Store MERN Stack Developer
 - Tools for engine: Node.js, Express.js, Mongo DB
 - Tools for portal: HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, React.js).
- System for Quality Assessment Process on Benha University .NET Developer & Database Administrator
 - $\circ \quad$ Graduation Project from Faculty of Computers and Artificial Intelligence
 - \circ ~ Tools for portal: ASP MVC, Entity Framework, SQL Server, jQuery, AJAX.
 - Restaurant reviews app, stage 1 Web Developer
 - Portal Implementation
 - Tools for engine: python, mongodb.
 - Tools for portal: Html5, CSS3, Bootstrap, jquery, Leaflet.js, Mapbox JavaScript library that uses WebGL to render interactive maps from vector tiles and Mapbox styles.

Languages

- Arabic (Native)
- English (Very Good)